COUNTY OF TUSCOLA
DOG ORDINANCE

An ordinance adopted for the purpose of providing general animal control within Tuscola County,
for the licensing and regulating of dogs and kennels, providing penalties for the violation thereof,
establishing a municipal ordinance violations bureau and repealing other inconsistent ordinances.

THE COUNTY OF TUSCOLA ORDAINS:
Section 1. Preamble

The County of Tuscola deeming it advisable in the interest of protecting the public health and
safety and welfare and to regulate and control the conduct, keeping and care of dogs, and provide
for the orderly and uniform administration of the dog licensing provisions of the State of Michigan
and in particular Act 339 of the Public Acts of 1919 as amended, does hereby adopt the following
revised dog ordinance which is to be enforced by Tuscola County Animal Control, under the
direction of the Chief Animal Control Officer.

Section 2. Definitions

2.1 “Animal Control Officer” means any person employed by the County for the
purpose of enforcing this Ordinance or state statutes pertaining to animals, and all persons and
deputies employed by the County to act in the same or a similar manner.

2.1 (A) “Animal” means canine

22 “At Large” means, except when hunting, an animal which is not on the premises of
the owner and not under the control of a person either by leash, cord, chain, or otherwise.

23 “Bureauw” means the County Municipal Ordinance Violations Bureau, as
established by this chapter.

24 “County” means the County of Tuscola of the State of Michigan.

2.5 “Hunting” means allowing a dog to range freely within the sight or sound of its
owner while in the course of pursuing legal game.

2.6 “Municipal civil infraction citation” or “citation” means a written complaint or
notice prepared by an authorized County official, directing a person to appear in court regarding
the occurrence or existence of a municipal civil infraction violation by the person cited.

2.7 “Municipal ordinance violation notice” or “notice” means a written notice, other
than a citation, prepared by an authorized County official, directing a person to appear at the
County Municipal Ordinance Violations Bureau and to pay the fine and costs, if any, prescribed



for the violation by the schedule of civil fines adopted by the County, as authorized under
Section 8396 and 8707(6) of the Revised Judicature Act of 1961, as amended.

2.8 “Owner” when applied to the proprietorship of a dog means every person having a
right of property in the dog, and every person who keeps or harbors the dog or has it in his or her
care, and every person who permits the dog to remain on or about any premises occupied by him.

2.9 “Person” means any adult individual, corporation, society, co-partnership, limited
partnership, limited liability company, association, or any other entity.

2.10  “Person with a disability” means a person who has a disability as defined by the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC 12102. The definition of a “person with
disability” includes an individual who has been diagnosed with post-traumatic stress disorder,
traumatic brain injury, or other service-related disabilities.

2.11  “Service dog” means any dog that is individually trained to do work or perform
tasks for the benefit of a person with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric,
intellectual, or other mental disability. The work or tasks performed by a service dog must be
directly related to the person’s disability. Any crime deterrent effects of a dog’s presence and / or
the provision of emotional support, well-being, comfort, or companionship do not constitute
work or tasks for the purposes of this definition.

2.12  “Dog in service training” means a dog owned by, and being trained by, an
individual, partnership, corporation, non-profit organization, or other legal entity that trains
service dogs for use by a person with a disability.

Section 3. Running at Large

3.1 Female Dogs. It shall be unlawful for any owner of any female dog to permit the
female dog to go beyond the premises of such owner when she in in heat, unless the female dog
is held properly in leash.

32 Stray Dogs. It shall be unlawful for any owner to allow any dog, except working
dogs such as leader dogs, farm dogs, hunting dogs, and other such dogs, when accompanied by
their owner or his authorized agent, while actively engaged in activities for which such dogs are
trained, to stray unless held properly in leash.

Section 4. Licensing, Regulation and Kennels

4.1 License Requirements. It shall be unlawful for any person:

(a) To own any dog four (4) months old or over, unless the dog is licensed as
hereinafter provided;
(b) To own any dog four (4) months old or over that does not at all times wear a

collar with a tag approved by the Director of Agriculture, attached as provided,
except when engaged in lawful hunting accompanied by its owner or custodian; or
(c) To remove any license tag from a dog, except the owner.



4.2

License Application. The owner of a dog that is 4 or more months old shall apply

to the treasurer of the County for a license for each dog owned or kept by him or her, pursuant to

the following:
(@

(b)
(c)

(d

(e)

4.3

(a)

(b)

44

The Owner shall apply for a license annually on or before the last day of the
month of expiration of the dog’s current rabies vaccination or prior to expiration
of a current license;

The application shall state the breed, sex, age, color, and markings of the dog, and
the name and address of the last previous owner;

Except as provided in subsection (d), the application shall be accompanied by a
valid certificate of a current vaccination for rabies, with a vaccine licensed by the
United States Department of Agriculture, signed by an accredited veterinarian.
The certificate for vaccination for rabies shall state the month and year of
expiration for the rabies vaccination, in the veterinarian’s opinion;

If the application is submitted electronically, the owner of the dog is not required
to provide a valid certificate of a current vaccination for rabies if the dog was
licensed the previous year and the dog’s current rabies vaccination on record with
the treasurer of the county where the owner resides is still valid;

The owner of a dog that is required to be licensed under this section shall keep the
dog currently vaccinated against rabies by an accredited veterinarian with a
vaccine licensed by the United States Department of Agriculture.

Unlicensed and Young Dogs.
A person who becomes owner of a dog that is four (4) or more months old and
that is not already licensed shall apply for a license within 30 days.

A person who owns a dog that will become four (4) months old and that is not
already licensed shall apply for a license within thirty (30) days after the dog
becomes four (4) months old.

License Fees. The license fee for all dogs and kennels shall be as outlined in the

attached Exhibit A, hereby incorporated, which may be amended by the Board of
Commissioners from time to time.

(a)

(b
(©)

4.5

Valid dog licenses issued by other counties within Michigan, and any other
governmental agencies shall be honored in Tuscola County until they expire,
provided that the owner provides a copy of the current license to the Treasurer’s
office within thirty (30) days of moving to Tuscola County.

License fees for service dogs or dogs in service training are waived.

For any dog that has been adjudicated a Dangerous Animal pursuant to Act 426 of
the Public Acts of 1988, as amended (MCL 287.321), the applicable license fees
scheduled above shall be increased by $25.00.

Production of Proof of License. A person who owns or harbors a dog shall

produce proof of a valid dog license upon request of a person who is authorized to enforce this

Ordinance.



4.6 Transfer of License. No license or license tag issued for one (1) dog shall be
transferable to another dog. Whenever the ownership or possession of any dog is permanently
transferred from one (1) person to another within the same county, the license of such dog may be
likewise transferred, upon proper notice given to the county treasurer who shall note such transfer
upon his or her record. This Ordinance does not require the procurement of a new license, or the
transfer of a license already secured, when the possession of a dog is temporarily transferred, for
the purpose of hunting game, or for breeding, trial or show in the state of Michigan.

4.7 Loss of License Tag. If any dog license tag is lost, it shall be replaced without
cost by the Tuscola County Treasurer, one time per valid license period, upon application by the
owner of the dog and upon production of such license and a sworn statement of the facts
regarding loss of such tag.

4.8 Kennel Health Permit. In order to obtain a kennel license, any person who
owns, keeps or operates a kennel at any single location within the boundaries of Tuscola County
except in cities, villages, or townships with their own animal control agency, shall; (1) within
thirty (30) calendar days prior to the start of such operation, or; (2) a person which has been
previously issued a kennel license shall apply for a new kennel license by June 1st of each year,
to the County Treasurer’s Office, which shall issue such license if the kennel is in compliance
with Sections 10 and 11 of Act 339, of the Public Acts of 1919, as amended, being Sections
287.270 and MCL §287.271, and with any applicable ordinance of the city, village or township
in which it is located. The County Treasurer will not issue a kennel license to any person who
has been denied a kennel license by the city, village or township where they reside. Failure to
apply for a kennel license within the prescribed time limits will result in a late fee as outlined in
Exhibit A, hereby incorporated, and as may be amended by the Board of Commissioners from
time to time.

4.9 Kennel Inspection. Animal Control Officers shall have the right to inspect any
kennel in the Tuscola County in order to determine whether said kennel is in compliance with
this Ordinance and the State Statute. If the kennel has been issued a license, it shall be the duty
of the Animal Control Officer to suspend said license if, in the Officer’s opinion, conditions exist
which are not in compliance with this Ordinance, Section 10 of Act 339 of the Public Acts of
1919, as amended, being MCL §287.270, and the rules of the Michigan Department of
Agriculture, pending correction of such conditions, and further shall have the ability to revoke
said license if such conditions are not corrected within a designated reasonable time

Section 5.  Chief Animal Control Officer Duties, Authority and Responsibilities

5.1  Requirements. A Chief Animal Control Officer shall be hired by the County and
shall serve as the head of Tuscola County Animal Control; provided, however, that the Chief
Animal Control Officer and all Animal Control Officers shall have and meet the minimum
requirements contained in MCLA 287.289b; MSA 12.540(2).

5.2  Duties and Authority. The Chief Animal Control Officer and his/her designees
shall have the following duties and authority:



(a) The Chief Animal Control Officer is authorized to investigate any complaints of
violations of this Ordinance or state laws regarding animals.

(b)  The Chief Animal Control Officer may promptly seize, take up and place in the
animal shelter, or contracted services provider, including a state licensed humane
society, dogs being kept or harbored or found running at large any place within
Tuscola County contrary to the provisions of this Ordinance or the statutes of the
State.

(¢)  The Chief Animal Control Officer and his/her designees shall have the legal
authority and duty to issue appearance tickets, citations or summonses to those
persons acting contrary to the provisions of this Ordinance or state laws relating
to animals.

(d) It shall be the further duties of the Chief Animal Control Officer to enforce the
provisions of the Ordinance and the statutes of the state pertaining to dogs and
other animals, and he may make a complaint to the appropriate District Court or
other appropriate court in regard to any violation thereof.

(e) All suspensions and/or revocations of licenses as provided for herein, shall be in
accordance with such rules and regulations as are adopted from time to time by
the Board of Commissioners.

§3)] All fees and monies collected by Tuscola County Animal Control shall be
accounted for and turned over to the Treasurer on a weekly basis under the
standard practices of the Treasurer's accounting system.

Section 6. Impoundment

6.1 Impoundment by Animal Control Officer. All dogs found running at large as
defined in Section 3 of this Ordinance may be seized and impounded by an Animal Control
Officer at an authorized shelter. If the animal is non-vicious or non-dangerous and its owner can
be ascertained and is available, an Animal Control Officer may return the Animal to its owner,
and may cite the owner of the animal for any violation that has occurred.

6.2  Notification of Owner. Immediately after impounding an animal, if the owner of
the animal can be identified by collar, license, tag or by other means, an Animal Control Officer
shall notify the owner about the animal’s impoundment by first class mail. The Animal Control
Officer shall inform the owner of the steps necessary to regain custody of the animal.

(a)  The Chief Animal Control Officer or a duly recognized service provider under
contract with Tuscola County may dispose of impounded animals which are not
claimed within the state statutory holding periods in a manner set forth by the
terms of this ordinance or applicable state law.

6.3 Redeeming Impounded Animals. An owner may redeem an animal from
impoundment by executing a sworn statement of ownership, furnishing a license and tag, as
required by this Ordinance and State laws and paying all expenses associated with the seizure
and impoundment of the animal.



6.4  Adoption of Impounded Animals. An impounded animal not redeemed by its
owner may be adopted pursuant to policies and procedures established by the Chief Animal
Control Officer. Any such policies and procedures for adoption established by the Chief Animal
Control Officer shall comply with State law and this Ordinance. Adoption fees shall be as
outlined in the attached Exhibit A, hereby incorporated, which may be amended by the Board of
Commissioners from time to time

6.5 Impoundment Fees. The impoundment fees for all impounded dogs shall be as
outlined in the attached Exhibit A, hereby incorporated, which may be amended by the Board of
Commissioners from time to time

Section 7. Penalties and Enforcement

7.1 State Law Offenses. Violations of the Ordinance that are also violations of State
law may be prosecuted under either at the discretion of the Chief Animal Control Officer or other
authorized County official.

7.2  Municipal Civil Infraction Citations. A person who violates this Ordinance
shall be deemed responsible for a municipal civil infraction, the penalty for which, shall be a
civil fine plus any cost, damages, expenses and other sanctions, as authorized under Chapter 87
of 1961 PA 236, as amended, being MCL 600.8701 et seq., and other applicable laws.

7.3  Authorized County Officials. The Chief Animal Control Officer, his/her
designees, and deputies, and deputies of the Tuscola County Sheriff’s office are the County
officials authorized to issue municipal civil infraction citations and municipal civil infraction
violation notices for violations of this Ordinance.

(a)  Municipal civil infractions may be issued by an authorized enforcement official

when he/she personally observes the violation.

(b) A municipal civil infraction may also be issued by an authorized enforcement

official who after investigation has reasonable cause to believe that a violation
occurred and it is approved by the Prosecuting Attorney prior to its issuance.

7.4  Issuance of Municipal Civil Infraction Citations. Municipal civil infraction

citations shall be issued and served by authorized County officials as follows:

(@)  The time for appearance specified in a citation shall be within a reasonable time
after the citation is issued.

(b)  The place for appearance specified in a citation shall be the district court.

() Each citation shall be numbered consecutively and shall be in a form approved by
the State Court Administrator. The original citation shall be filed with the district
court. Copies of the citation shall be retained by the County and issued to the
alleged violator as provided by Section 8705 of the Revised Judicature Act of
1961, as amended.

(d) A citation for a municipal civil infraction, signed by an authorized County official
shall be treated as if it were made under oath if the violation alleged in the citation
occurred in the presence of the official signing the complaint and if the citation
contains the following statement immediately above the date and signature of the



(e)

7.5

official “I declare under the penalties of perjury that the statements above are true
to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.”
An authorized County official who witnesses a person commit a municipal civil
infraction shall prepare and subscribe, as soon as possible and as completely as
possible, an original and required copies of a citation.

Service of Municipal Civil Infractions. Municipal civil infraction citations shall

be served by an authorized County official as follows:

(a)
(b)

7.6

Except as provided by Section 7.4(b), hereof, an authorized County official shall
personally serve a copy of the citation upon the alleged violator.

If the municipal civil infraction action involves the use or occupancy of land, a
building or other structure, a copy of the citation does not need to be personally
served upon the alleged violator, but may be served upon an owner or occupant of
the land, building or structure by posting the copy on the land or attaching the
copy to the building or structure. In addition, a copy of the citation shall be sent
by first class mail to the owner of the land, building or structure at the owner's last
known address.

Municipal Civil Infraction Citations; Contents. A municipal civil infraction

citation shall contain:

(a)

(b)

(©)

The name and address of the alleged violator, the municipal civil infraction
alleged, the place where the alleged violator shall appear in court, the telephone
number of the court and the time at or by which the appearance shall be made;
and

The citation shall inform the alleged violator that he or she may do one of the
following: (1) admit responsibility for the municipal civil infraction by mail, in
person or by representation, at or by the time specified for appearance, (2) admit
responsibility for the municipal civil infraction “with explanation” by mail, by the
time specified for appearance, or in person or by representation, or (3) deny
responsibility for the municipal civil infraction by appearing in person for an
informal hearing before a judge or district court magistrate without representation
by an attorney or by appearing in person for a formal hearing before a judge or
district court magistrate with the opportunity of being represented by an attorney.

Further, the citation shall inform the alleged violator of all of the following:

@) That if the alleged violator desires to admit responsibility “with
explanation” in person or by representation, the alleged violator must
apply to the court in person, by mail, by telephone or by representation
within the time specified for appearance and obtain a scheduled date and
time for an appearance;

(ii)  That if the alleged violator desires to deny responsibility, the alleged
violator must apply to the court in person, by mail, by telephone or by
representation within the time specified for appearance and obtain a
scheduled date and time to appear for a hearing, unless a hearing date is
specified on the citation;



(iii)  That a hearing shall be an informal hearing unless a formal hearing is
requested by the alleged violator or the County;

(iv)  That at an informal hearing the alleged violator must appear in person
before a judge or district court magistrate, without the opportunity of
being represented by an attorney; and

(v)  That at a formal hearing the alleged violator must appear in person before
a judge with the opportunity of being represented by an attorney.

(d)  The citation shall contain a notice in boldfaced type that the failure of the alleged
violator to appear within the time specified in the citation or at the time scheduled
for a hearing or appearance is a misdemeanor and will result in entry of a default
judgment against the alleged violator on the municipal civil infraction.

7.7  Fines. A person, corporation or firm, who accepts responsibility for, or is found
responsible for a municipal civil infraction under this Ordinance, shall pay a civil fine consistent
with the following:

(a) $100 per offense for violations of Section 3 of this Ordinance; and

(b) $75 per offense for violations of Section 4 of this Ordinance.

A copy of the fine schedule, as amended from time to time, shall be posted at the Tuscola County
Treasurer’s office.

Section 8. Municipal Ordinance Violations Bureau

8.1  Establishment. The County hereby establishes a Municipal Ordinance
Violations Bureau, to accept admissions of responsibility for municipal civil infractions in
response to municipal ordinance violation notices issued and served by authorized County
officials, and to collect and retain civil fines and costs as prescribed by this Ordinance or any
ordinance.

8.2  Location, Supervision, rules and regulations; employees. The Bureau shall be
located at the County Treasurer’s office and shall be under the supervision and control of the
treasurer. The Treasurer, subject to the approval of the Tuscola County Board of Commissioners,
shall adopt rules and regulations for the operation of the Bureau and appoint any necessary
qualified employees to administer the Bureau.

8.3  Disposition of Violations. The Bureau may dispose only of municipal civil
infraction violations for which a fine has been scheduled and for which a municipal ordinance
violation notice has been issued. The fact that a fine has been scheduled for a particular violation
shall not entitle any person to dispose of the violation at the Bureau. Nothing in this section shall
prevent or restrict the County from issuing a municipal civil infraction citation for any violation
or from prosecuting any violation in a court of competent jurisdiction. No person shall be
required to dispose of a municipal civil infraction violation at the Bureau, and may have the
violation processed before a court of appropriate jurisdiction. The unwillingness of any person
to dispose of any violation at the Bureau shall not prejudice the person or in any way diminish
the person's rights, privileges and protection accorded by law.



8.4  Scope of Authority. The scope of the Bureau's authority shall be limited to
accepting admissions of responsibility for municipal civil infractions and collecting and retaining
civil fines and costs as a result of those admissions. The Bureau shall not accept payment of a
fine from any person who denies having committed the offense, who admits responsibility only
with explanation or who requests a hearing, and in no event shall the Bureau determine, or
attempt to determine, the truth or falsity of any fact or matter relating to an alleged violation.

8.5  Contents of Municipal Ordinance Violation Notices. Municipal ordinance
violation notices shall be issued and served by authorized County officials under the same
circumstances and upon the same persons as are provided for municipal civil infraction citations
in Section 12 hereof. In addition to any other information required by this Ordinance or any
other ordinance, the violation notice shall indicate the time by which the alleged violator must
appear at the Bureau, the methods by which an appearance may be made, the address and
telephone number of the Bureau, the hours during which the Bureau is open, the amount of the
fine scheduled for the alleged violation and the consequences for failure to appear and pay the
required fine within the required time.

8.6  Appearance; Payment of Fines and Costs. An alleged violator receiving a
municipal ordinance violation notice shall appear at the Bureau and pay the specified fine and
costs at or by the time specified for appearance in the municipal ordinance violation notice. An
appearance may be made by mail, in person or by representation.

8.7  Procedure Where Admission of Responsibility is not made or Fine is not
Paid. If an authorized County official issues and serves a municipal ordinance violation notice
and if an admission of responsibility is not made and the civil fine and cost, if any, prescribed by
the schedule of fines for the violation are not paid at the Bureau, a municipal civil infraction
citation may be filed with the district court and a copy of the citation may be served by first class
mail upon the alleged violator at the alleged violator's last known address. The citation filed
with the court does not need to comply in all particulars with the requirements for citations as
provided by Sections 8705 and 8709 of the Revised Judicature Act of 1961, as amended, but
shall consist of a sworn complaint containing the allegations stated in the municipal ordinance
violation notice and shall fairly inform the alleged violator how to respond to the citation.

8.8  Civil Penalties. A schedule of civil fines payable to the Municipal Ordinance
Violations Bureau for admissions of responsibility by persons served with municipal ordinance
violation notices under this Ordinance or any other ordinance is hereby established and shall be
equal to those civil fines established by Exhibit A hereof. A copy of the schedule, as amended
from time to time, shall be posted at the Municipal Ordinance Violations Bureau.

Section 9. Treasurer’s Records and Duties

9.1  Record of Licenses. The Treasurer shall keep a record of all dog licenses and all
kennel licenses issued during the year in each city and township in Tuscola County. Such
records shall contain the name and address of the person to whom each license is issued. In the
case of all individual licenses, the record shall also state the breed, sex, age, color and markings



of the dog; and in the case of a kennel license, it shall state the place where the business is
conducted. The record shall be a public record and open to inspection during business hours.
The Treasurer shall keep a record of all license fees collected.

Section 10.  Miscellaneous

10.1  Rules of Construction. When not inconsistent with the context, words used in
the present tense include the future and past tenses. Words in the singular include the plural and
words in the plural include the singular. Masculine includes the feminine and neuter. Words or
terms not defined in this Ordinance shall be interpreted in accordance with their common
meaning. The words “shall” and “will” are mandatory and not merely directive. Headings are
inserted for convenience and shall not limit or increase the scope of any provision or Section of
this Ordinance.

10.2  Severability. If any part of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or void,
such part shall be deemed severable and its invalidity shall not affect the remaining parts of this
Ordinance.

10.3  Safety Clause. Tuscola County hereby finds, determines, and declares that this
Ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety, and welfare of
the cities of the County, the County, and the inhabitants.

10.4  Repeal and Savings Clause. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent
with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent they are in conflict with this Ordinance. However,
any and all civil and criminal actions arising out of any Ordinance repealed by this Ordinance
which are pending in a court of this State, or otherwise vested on the effective date of this
Ordinance shall not abate and shall be saved and may proceed to conclusion pursuant to the
terms of the repealed Ordinance.

Section 11.  Adoption and Effective Date of Ordinance

11.1  This Ordinance shall be adopted only after a majority of the Commissioners
elected and serving shall vote in favor of its adoption. The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners
shall then endorse this Ordinance and the Chairperson of the County Board of Commissioners
shall sign this Ordinance, which shall then be certified by the Clerk before it is considered
adopted. This Ordinance shall then take effect seven (7) days after the date that it is published in
a newspaper of general circulation in Tuscola County. The County Clerk shall certify the
publication.

Effective (date) |\Z2-|=~ 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners acrk, Board oﬁs-bmmissioncrs
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I, UED«’L. E‘*’ Hr\q , Clerk of the Circuit Court for said County of Tuscola do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a record now remaining in the Office of the Clerk

of said County and Court. In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand, and affixed the seal
of said Court and County, at the City of Caro, this /=* day of Lo Lern e Ny 7% 8
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EXHIBIT A

LICENSE AND FEE SCHEDULE

LICENSE TYPE

SEXED ANIMAL
SEXED ANIMAL - SENIOR CITIZEN/VETERAN DISCOUNT

SPAYED/NEUTERED ANIMAL
SPAYED/NEUTERED ANIMAL - SENIOR CITIZEN/VETERAN
DISCOUNT (SENIOR CITIZENS 55 AND OVER)

LICENSE TYPE

SEXED ANIMAL

SEXED ANIMAL - SENIOR CITIZEN/VETERAN DISCOUNT
SPAYED/NEUTERED ANIMAL

SPAYED/NEUTERED ANIMAL - SENIOR CITIZEN/VETERAN
DISCOUNT

LICENSE TYPE
KENNEL - PER 10 TAGS (DOGS)

ADDITIONAL FEE TYPE

DANGEROUS ANIMAL FEE IN ADDITION TO LICENSE FEE
DELINQUENT FEE IN ADDITION TO LICENSE FEE
IMPOUND FEE 1ST OFFENSE

IMPOUND FEE 2ND OFFENSE

IMPOUND FEE 3RD OFFENSE

IMPOUND FEE 4TH OFFENSE

IMPOUND FEE 5TH OFFENSE

IMPOUND FEE 6TH OFFENSE

ADOPTION FEES

DOG ADOPTION (INCLUDES SPAY/NEUTER, VACCINES,
DEWORMING AND FLEA AND TICK TREATMENT AS NEEDED
CAT ADOPTION FEE (INCLUDES SPAY/NEUTER, VACCINES,
DEWORMING AND FLEA AND TICK TREATMENT AS NEEDED
CITATION FINES

VIOLATION OF SECTION 3 OF DOG ORDINANCE

VIOLATION OF SECTION 4 OF DOG ORDINANCE
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ONE YEAR

LICENSE
$25.00
$20.00
$20.00

$15.00

3 YEAR
LICENSE
$70.00
$55.00
$50.00

$40.00

ONE YEAR

LICENSE
$70.00

AMOUNT
$25.00
$10.00
$35.00
$70.00

$140.00

$280.00

$560.00
$1,120.00

$125.00

$90.00
AMOUNT

$100.00

$75.00



